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Mi!ligan, Michelle

From: Sholl, Robert <Robert.Sholl@wolterskluwer.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Diffenbaugh, Nicole

Subject: FW: Successful transmission to 18506176383, Re: INTERNATIONAL CYBERNETICS

COMPANY, LLC

Robert Sholl

Associate Fulfillment Specialist

Global Fulfillment Operations

CT Corporation

Team 614-280-3338
GlohalFulfillmentTeam@wolterskluwer.com

1209 Orange Street Wilmington, DE 19801, www.wolterskluwer.com

Confidentiality Notice: This email and its attachments (if any) contain confidential information of the sender. The
information is intended only for the use by the direct addressees of the coriginal sender of this email. If you are not an
intended recipient of the original sender (or responsible for delivering the message to such person), you are hereby
notified that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance of the contents of and
attachments to this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the
sender at the address shown herein and permanently delete any copies of this email {digital or paper) in your
possession.

-—--0riginal Message-----

From: send@mail.efax.com [mailto:send@mail.efax.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Sholi, Robert <Robert.Sholl@wolterskluwer.com>

Subject: Successful transmission to 18506176383. Re: INTERNATIONAL CYBERNETICS COMPANY, LLC

Dear Kimberly Laughrey,

Re: INTERNATIONAL CYBERNETICS COMPANY, LLC

The 3 page fax you sent through eFax Solutions to 18506176383 was successfully transmitted at 2018-04-04 20:00:05
{GMT).

The length of transmission was 117 seconds.

The receiving machine's fax |D; 850-617-6381.



if you need additional assistance, please visit our online help center at
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2 Fwww .efaxcorporate.com%2Fcorp%2Ftwa%2Fpage
%2 FcustomerSupport&data=02%7C01%7Crobert.sholi%40wolterskiuwer.com%7C63173292477b469336b808d5%a66a9f
7%7C8ac76c91e7f141ffa89c3553b2da2c17%7C1%7C0%7C636584688114111067&sdata=0kYIELEC31wgP8ofaowfuQCvyY
M62R6xNwiz4nXXawwa%3D&reserved=0. Thank you for using the eFax Solutions service.

Best Regards,

eFax Solutions

Customer Service

Help:
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.efaxcorporate.com%2Fcorp%2Ftwa%2Fpage
%2FcustomerSupport&data=02%7C01%7Crobert.sholl%40wolterskluwer.com%7C63173292477b469336b808d55a66a9f
7%7C8ac76c91e7f141ffa89¢3553b2da2c17%7C1%7C0%7C636584688114111067& sdata=0OkYIELEC31waP8of49wfuQCVY
M6E2R6xNwizdnXXaww4%3D&reserved=0

Tel: 1-323-817-3202

Email: corporatesupport@mail.efax.com
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STATEMENT OF CORRECTION

Pursuant to section 605.0209, F.S., this document is being submitted to correct a previously;ﬂé“{’%k’%ﬂé& L—_.f'rF Eé gﬁ‘:
L

FIRST: The name of the limited liability company is: International Cybern etics Company,

18000078525

SECOND: The Florida Document number of the limited liability company is:
Articles of Conversion

THIRD: Document to be corrected is:

(CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BOX AND COMPLETE THE APPLICABLE STATEMENT

[x] Contains an incorrect statement. The incorrect statement, the reason the statement is incorrect, and the corrected
statement are as follows:

Number 3 the date of organization of the converted limited partnership formed under the laws of Delaware

was incorrectly stated as March 31, 2018, due to the filer's error. The correct date of organization of the

converted limited partnership in Delaware is April 2, 2018.

OR

O Was defectively signed. The manner in which the document was defectively signed and the appropriate correction are
as follows: '

OR

O The electronigrtransmission of the record was defective.
\u;w a6, April 4, 2018
Signature ﬁuthorized Reﬁsey{etive Date

Signature of new registered agent, if applicable :( NOTE: if correcting the registered agent, the new registered agent must sign
accepting the designation).

New Registered Agent’s Sipnature, if changing Registered Agent:

I hereby accept the appointment as registered agent and agree to act in this capacity. I further agree to comply with the
provisions of all statutes relative to the proper and complete performance of my duties, and I am familiar with and accept the
obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 605, F.S. Or, if this document is being filed to merely
r;ﬂ]e;ct ahchange in the registered office address, I hereby confirm that the limited liability company has been notified in writing
of this change.

Registered Agent’s Signature

Filing Fee: $25.00
Certified Copy: $30.00 (optional)

CR2E062 (9/15)




